
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 
 

Scotcourt House, 45 West Princes Street 
HELENSBURGH G84 8BP 

Tel : 01436 658825 
Fax: 01436 658821 

e.mail –Belinda.ruthven@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

10 April 2012 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the HELENSBURGH & LOMOND AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the VICTORIA 
HALLS, HELENSBURGH on TUESDAY, 17 APRIL 2012 at 9:30 AM, which you are requested to 
attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 3. MINUTE OF MEETING 20 FEBRUARY 2012 (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  

 

 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

  (a) MOD Funding Steering Committee - Fiona Campbell (Pages 7 - 10) 
 

  (b) Third Sector Grant Report - Margaret Fyfe (Pages 11 - 94) 
 

  (c) Proposal for Primary School Reporting - Chris Shirley (Pages 95 - 96) 
 

  (d) Hermitage Academy Standards and Quality Report - Geoff Urie, Head 
Teacher (Pages 97 - 110) 

 
  (e) Leisure Services Update - (Report to Follow) Jim Anderson  

 

Public Document Pack



 6. CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S - IMPROVEMENT AND HR  

 

  (a) Area Scorecards - Mike Johnston (Pages 111 - 120) 
 

 7. CUSTOMER SERVICES  

 

  (a) The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee – The Big Lunch – Alison Younger (Pages 121 
- 126) 

 
  (b) Comet Archway - (Report to Follow) Hugh Blake  

 
 8. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE  

 

  (a) Consolidation of Roads and Amenity sites to Blackhill Depot Update - (Report 
to Follow) - Helen Ford  

 
  (b) Objections to Core Paths Network - Jolyon Gritten (Pages 127 - 360) 

 
 

HELENSBURGH & LOMOND AREA COMMITTEE 
 
 Councillor Vivien Dance (Chair) Councillor George Freeman
 Councillor Daniel Kelly Councillor David Kinniburgh
 Councillor Ellen Morton Councillor Gary Mulvaney
 Councillor Andrew Nisbet Councillor William Petrie
 Councillor James Robb 
 
 Contact: Belinda Ruthven - Area Governance Assistant - Tel: 01436 658825 
 



�
��������	
���������	
����������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������

	������� ��!"�#������ �!"$!��
�
�

�%�&���'� ����������	�
����������������	��
� ���������	����	����	������ ���������	����	����������
� ���������	������������� ���������	��������� ��	���
� ���������	�������������	��� ���������	����!����
� ���������	���	��"�������� ���������	�#�����!����
� � �
��&	��%�&���'� $����#��%����&��	�������	������"�����	�
� '�������!�������&��	�������	����������������
� ������(���������&�(�	����������)�����"�����	�
� $���"���������*���	���"�����	�!����	����
� �������	�����&���������+,,���	�
� $����������&� 	�-����"�����	�
� .����'��%��&�(����	�/�������(�	����	�
� �
� �
�
�
� $(� ���������

�
� � �)����������	������������,	������������	�/�����"�	����

�
� 0�������	����	����1���������������������	���1������	����,�(�������23'�4������,�����

5���������	�������(�������������6789������	����,�����������	��	�9:;:;������$����66�
����#	%)�%���)���%*��	+&�������+&&��	,��������&-+%.�1����������������)���,����
�������������1������������������	�������������	��,��	���������������������������������
��������)	��	����������<���	��������������������:��
�

� !(� �������������#����������
�

� � 0��	����	���������	��������,�$���	����
�

� /(� ��������#���������!"����������!"$$�
�

� � 0�����������,���������;3�������	������))	������������		����	���	�����-����
�������������$����9������9����	���=�
�
���������������(��������	%��)�%��)�	���1����������	����	���������1��������	��,�
�����	��������������������������	���,�	������	�����)��)��:�
�

� 0(� ������1�������������
�

� � 0��	����	�����>���������,	��������	���,�����)�����:�
�

� 2(� �������� ����������
�

� � ���� ����������������������� �����������������
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



� � � ������(��������1�$���"�������������������	������)�����������	�����
)	��	�������	�����������������)���������������������>�����,���������,�����
	�������,������������	���������������	�������������������������6����)	���
;366:��
�
��3�&�	��
�

6:� ��	���� ��� ����� ���� �������� �,� ���� 	�)�	�� ���� ���� ���������� �,� ������
��	�� "�����	�� ��� �)����� ���� ���������� '����� ��	�� ���	�����
������������ ���� �����������,� ��)���������� ������������ ������,���� ���
(�������9��,���������������	�)�	�:�

�
;:� ��	����������������������	�)�	������������������	�����������	�������

������������'��������	%�����	��)����68�#����	��;36;:�
�

9:� ��	���� ��� ����	�������� ���� �,,���	�� ��� ���� 	�������� ���� )	��������
�))	����� ������ ���� ����� ��%��� ��� 	��)���� ��� ���� ������ �,� ����
�������:�

�
�!�,=�!�)�	�����(�	����������)�����"�����	1�������;3����	��	��;36;1�
�����������
�

� 4(� ����#��5�������6�������
�

� ���������	�������-��������������������������)����:�
�

� � ���� �������� ������������������7����#�8���
�

� � � "����	����	����%�������������	�)�	���������.�����,�$�)	������������.!�
���������,������������������,������	������������	��������	�����)	��������
)���	��������	������	���#����	��;36;:�
�
��3�&�	��
�

6:� ��	���������������� ������,���� ������������������������ ����	�)�	������
���	�>���������������	�������	����	������������������,���	��)��������
,�	���,	���	����	����)	��������������)	����	������������������������,�
����	��������	:�

�
;:� ��	�������������������������,�	������������������������	�)�	���������

������ ���������� ��������� ����	��	� �������� ����	� ���������� ,������%�
������������	�������,,�����������	������������:�

�
9:� ��	���� ��� ��������� ����������� �,� ���� )�)�	� ��� �����)	����������� �,�

���� .�������	��� ���� 5������ '�������� ��� ��� ���	���� ��	�������
������:�

�
�!�,=�!�)�	�����.�����,�$�)	������������.!1�������;3����	��	��;36;1�
�����������
�
�

� 9(� �����#������������������������������
�

Page 2



� � "����	����	����%�������������������������,�����"������,	�������
����
"�����	�����	��)���������;?��������	�;366�
�
��3�&�	��
�
��	����������������"�����:�
�
�!�,=�"�������,�"��������,�
����"�����	�����	��)�������;?��������	�;3661�
�����������
�
�

� :(� ��������#�����������������������������$/�
�

� � ���������	�!��������)	�������������������������������������	������������:�
�

� ;(� ������������������
�

� � ���� ������������������������������������������������
�#����������!"$!���!"$/�

�
� � � "����	���������	�����	�)�	����������	�������	������+,,���	1����������

�������	����%�������))	����������������������,�	�����	�������	��,�����
�������	����	:�
�
��3�&�	��
�
��	��������))	��������	������������������������������������	�)�	�:�
�
�!�,=�!�)�	������	�������	������+,,���	1�������;3����	��	��;36;1�
�����������
�

� $"(� �����������������#������������
�

� 0�������������	�������������	����,�(�������23����4���,�����5���������	������
�(�������������67891�����<����������)������,�	�����,���������,��	��������,�������������
�����	������������������	����%���������������������������	���,��<��)����,�	����������
��,�������� �	��	�)��7��,� �	��6��,�(��������8���������5���������	�������(���������
����6789:�
�
�

� �,%,.%,<��;� ������	���)	�)������	�������)	�)���������	�������������	�����������
���	����,��������������,�	�������	����,�	�������>����������	����)�����
�,�)	�)�	����	�������))����,��������	���	�����:�

�
�
�

� � ���� =����������=�������������������������������8����
�

� � � ���������	�
����������������	�����,�������������	�������	����������� ��������
�))���������!�,�	������66@33??8@  �����������������������������������
�	����	��,������)����������)	���������������������	�������������
�))������:��(�����,������	������	����������������,������������������	�������
���%����)�	��������������������%����)	�����:�

Page 3



�
���������	�!���������������������))�����������	�,�	�����,�������������:�
�
"����	����	����%�������������	���������������,���	�)�	�����������������
������"�����	�����������������	����%�������))	�������������������,�����
	������������)�����,�	�)�����	�����)	�������������������<)����������	��
�,���������	���:�
�
��3�&�	��
�
;:6���	�����������	������������������;:6��,���������������	�)�	�:�
�
;:;���	��������������	�������������	����������������������������������
A231333������������������������	��)�����,�)����������������66@33??8@  ����
�))������������)�	�������,�)�����>��)�����,�	������)	�-���1��,������������
���������:�

;:9���	��������������	�����������������	�����+,,���	������	�������%���	�)�	��
��������������������)	�)������,�	�������	�)�	%����������	������)���������
����*���������������	�����,�	���	�	����������	%�:�
�
�!�,=�!�)�	�������������������"�����	1�������;3����	��	��;36;1�
�����������
�
�
���������	������	���	�����������	������������)���������	���������������	:�
�
�

� $$(� ������������������
�

� � ���� ���������������#����������������������������������
�������=��

�
� � � "����	����	����%�������������	���	�)�	���������(����	�/�������(�	����	1�

	���	���������)	�)������������,�����������������������.�������	���)��	:�
�
��3�&�	��
�
��	�������������	����������������������������������������������	�)�	�:�
�
�!�,=�!�)�	�����/<���������	����	1��������	�(�	�����1�������;3����	��	��
;36;1������������
�

� � ���� =����������=����������=��
�

� � � "����	����	����%�������������������������,���	�)�	���������(����	�/�������
(�	����	1�	���	���������)	�)���������	��������)�����������>����������,�
�����������,�����,�	��	�)������	��������������� �	%:�
�
��3�&�	��
�
��	��������������������������,���������������	�)�	�:�
�

Page 4



�!�,=�!�)�	�����(����	�/�������(�	����	1�������;3����	��	��;36;1�
�����������
�

� � ���� #������������� ��������������������������������
�

� � � "����	����	����%�������������	���	�)�	���������/<���������	����	��,�
�������	�(�	������	�����������������	��	�������	��.����1�+���5����!���1�
.�������	���
�
��3�&�	��
�
��	�����������	����������������������������������������������	�)�	�:�
�
�!�,=�!�)�	�����/<���������	����	1��������	�(�	�����1�������;3����	��	��
;36;1������������
�

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 1 

 
 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND 
EDUCATION SERVICE AREA COMMITTEE 
 17 April 2012 
  
 
 
MOD FUND: SUPPORT FUND FOR SCHOOLS WITH SERVICE CHILDREN 
STEERING GROUP 
 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
 1.1 Argyll and Bute Council Education Service placed a bid with the 

MOD for funding from the £3M Support Fund for Schools with 
Service Children. 

   
 1.2 The service was successful in its bid under a number of 

headings, including £1000 to set up and run a Steering Group. 

   
2.  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 Members are asked to endorse the composition of the Steering 
Group as set out in Appendix 1. 

  
2.2 Members are asked to agree that details of the Steering Group 

should now be circulated to all relevant organisations. 
 
2.3 Members are asked to note that Councillor representation on the 

Steering Group will be finalised by the Area Committee post 
election. 

 
3.  DETAIL 
 
 3.1 In May 2011 the UK Secretary of State for Defence announced 

as part of the ‘Armed Forces Covenant: Today and Tomorrow’ a 
new fund to assist schools, with a Service and/or Reserves, child 
population to help mitigate the impact of mobility and deployment 
within the Armed Forces.  The fund is for £3M in the first year 
2011/12.  It is expected that bids to the fund can be made over 
the next four years.  

   
 3.2 As part of the process of preparing the bid head teachers and 

other officers of the Council were consulted.  The Naval Personal 
and Family Service and Royal Marines Welfare (NPFS & RMW – 
North) were also consulted.  NPFS & RMW  - North also 
provided a forum to gather views of naval parents.  West 
Dumbartonshire Council was also consulted but did not place a 
bid to the fund itself. 

Agenda Item 5aPage 7



 2 

 
 3.3 Following this consultation, the Education Service placed a bid against 

a number of headings.  Details of those headings and the allocation of 
funding against those headings is indicated in Appendix 2. 

   
   
   
4. CONCLUSION 
 
 4.1 Following consultation with NPFS & RMW – North, the Steering 

Group composition has been drafted.  It is proposed that the 
Steering Group would meet a maximum of three times per 
annum. 
 
The Steering Group will facilitate partnerships between 
stakeholders and the Education Service.  The Steering Group 
would be responsible for drafting and placing further bids to the 
Support Fund for Schools with Service Children and identifying 
and adopting emerging good practice across the UK. 
 

   
 
5.  IMPLICATIONS 
 
  Policy:    None 
 
  Financial:   None 
 
  Personnel:   None 
 
  Equal Opportunity:  None 
 
  Legal:    None 
 
 
 
 
Cleland Sneddon 
Executive Director, Community Services 
22 March 2012 
  
 
 
For further information contact: Fiona Campbell, Quality Improvement Officer, 
Colgrain Area Education Office, Redgauntlet Road, Helensburgh, G84 7TZ 
01436 658984 

Page 8



 3 

  
APPENDIX 1 

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 

 
STEERING GROUP COMPOSITION 

 
 

 
 
 

Elected Member 
Representation 

• 2 Councillors from the Helensburgh and 
Lomond Area Committee 

Education 
Service  

• 2 Head Teachers 

• Quality Improvement Officer (partnership 
officer for Helensburgh and Lomond Area) 

Naval Services • Naval Welfare Officer 

• Uniformed representative 

Parents • 2 Parents nominated by Parent Councils from 
the Helensburgh and Lomond Schools 

Pupils • 1 Pupil nominated by Helensburgh and 
Lomond Schools 

• 1 Pupil from HMS Heroes (accompanied by 
parent if necessary) 

Third sector • 1 representative  

  

  

Accompanied by  • Note-taker from Education Services  

• Psychology Research Assistant  

• Youth Worker or representative from 
Community Learning and Development 

 

Page 9



 4 

APPENDIX 2 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 
 

 
£3M SUPPORT FUND FOR SCHOOLS WITH SERVICE CHILDREN 
 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 
 

Headings 
 

Bid 
Placed 
For: 

Funding 
Allocated 

1.Steering Group  
Bid placed for set-up costs for Steering Group. 
 

£1000 £1000 

2. Supporting Vulnerable Children in School 
(a) Provide training and resources for the 
‘Seasons for Growth’ programme. 
 

£6320 £6320 

(b) Provide funding for a Psychology Research 
Assistant to provide support for vulnerable 
children and their families and evaluate the 
success of the funding for the project. 
 

£24000 £20000 

3. Transition Support to children 
(a) Funding for a matching syllabi project – to 
assist schools to match pupil progress when 
children arrive from a different educational 
system. 
 

£21000 £21000 

(b) Funding to provide extra teaching staff to 
provide long and short term support to vulnerable 
children. 
 

£63000 £54000 

(c) Funding for Youth Worker to support children 
and their families. 
 

£15000 £13000 

4. Funding for ‘out of school’ clubs. 
 

£48000 NIL 

5. Training and resources for vulnerable children 
to ‘catch up’.  Training provided in the Maths 
Recovery Programme. 
 

£32000 £32000 

TOTAL £210320 £147320 

 
 

Page 10



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL           17th April 2012 
HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMITTEE  
      
GRANTS TO THIRD SECTOR 2012/13 

 

1. SUMMARY  

1.1   This report details recommendations for the award of Third Sector 
Grants (including Events and Festivals) to Third Sector organisations for 
Helensburgh and Lomond. 

1.2   The Executive agreed to the proposal that applications would be 
considered twice yearly in April and again in August.     This is intended 
to avoid allocation of the full budget at one meeting and enable activities 
held later in the year to be funded. 

1.3   The Committee is asked to consider holding back a minimum of £5,000 
for allocation in the second round of applications in August 2012. 

1.4   The total Third Sector Grant budget made available by the Council for 
allocation in Helensburgh and Lomond for 2011/12 remains at £35,000. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 Five applications, out of a total of 20 have been received for Events and 
Festivals which represents 25% of the total number received to date.   It is 
therefore recommended that all grant applications are treated on merit.  
The following recommendations are on that basis. 

2.2 It is recommended that the organisations listed below are awarded 
funding of £18,565 from grants to the Third Sector.  This is pending 
confirmation of receipt of End of Year Reports for 2011/12; outstanding 
documentation; and financial assessment.  If agreed, the amount 
available for consideration at the area committee in August would be 
£16,435  

 

2.3 Due to the large number of applications against the budget allocation, the 
recommendations are based on the following:   

 

• Applicants who have received funding for two or more years take a 
reduction from the amount they received in 2011-12; 

• Where possible, the recommendation is that new applicants should 
receive all or most of the amount requested (up to 50% total project 
costs) unless, proportionally, a very large amount of funding is 
sought. 

 

 Organisation 
Grant 

Awarded 
2011/12 

Total 
Project 
Costs 

Amount 
Requested 
2012/13 

Recommendation 

2.1 1st Rhu Scout Group No £6,022 £6,022 £0 

2.2 Acting Up No £1,253 £1,136 £630 

2.3 
Arrochar, Tarbet and Ardlui 
Heritage Group 

No £2,920.00 1,110.00 £1,110 

Agenda Item 5bPage 11



2 

 

 Organisation 
Grant 

Awarded 
2011/12 

Total 
Project 
Costs 

Amount 
Requested 
2012/13 

Recommendation 

2.4 
Bicentenary Pipe Band 
Championships 

£4,000 £10,019.00 £6,500.00  £1,625  

2.5 
Cardross, Colgrain and 
Craigendoran Senior 
Citizens Forum 

No £3,280.00 £500.00 £500 

2.6 
Cosy Sports and 
Recreation Group 

No £4,352 £2,176 £0 

2.7 
Cove and Kilcreggan Lunch 
Club 

 
£1,036 

 
£2,439.00 £1,219.00  £600 

2.8 
Cove and Kilcreggan Old 
People's Welfare 
Association 

£510 £2,225.00 £1,112  £280  

2.9 Cove Burgh Hall £2,000 £7,700.00 £3,350.00 £0 

2.10 
ENABLE (Helensburgh and 
Lomond Branch) 

£1,400 £8,440 £3,190  £780  

2.11 Gibson Community Centre £1,400 £12,476 £6,238 £1,300  

2.12 
Helensburgh and District 
Access Trust 

No £5,050 £1,850 £1,850 

2.13 
Helensburgh and Lomond 
Highland Games 

No £4,650.00 £2,650.00 £0 

2.14 
Helensburgh and Lomond 
Youth Forum 

£500 £1,445 £550  £140  

2.15 Helensburgh Heritage Trust No £21,800.00 £4,300.00 £3,000 

2.16 Helensburgh Savoy No £13,781.00 £3,781.00 £1,500 

2.17 
MS Society - Dumbarton & 
District Branch 

 
£600 
 

£3,625.00 2,825.00 £1,400  

2.18 
Rosneath & Clynder Senior 
Citizens Association 

£500 £2,395.00 £1,395.00  £350  

2.19 
Rosneath Peninsula 
Highland Gathering 

£5,100 £12,020.00 £5,908.00  £1,500  

2.20 
Rosneath Peninsula West 
Community Development 
Trust 

No £4,250 £2,000 £2,000 

  Total Recommended 
 
 

£18,565 

  Area Budget 
 
 

£35,000 

  Balance  £16,435 

 

3. DETAIL 
 

 Organisation Rationale for grant allocation 

2.1 1st Rhu Scout Group 
The application is for capital spends (tents, ground sheets etc) this 
does not comply with the criteria.  Recommendation Nil  

2.2 Acting Up 
Contribution towards salary costs for the provision of arts workshops 
for young people.  First year applicant. Recommend 50% project cost 
£630 

Page 12



3 

 

2.3 
Arrochar, Tarbet and 
Ardlui Heritage Group 

A contribution towards the updating of brochures and displays. First 
year applicant. Recommend £1,110 

2.4 
Bicentenary Pipe Band 
Championships 

A contribution towards the purchase of permits, insurances, 
advertising and catering for judges. Recommend £1,625 as 25% 
of amount requested. 

2.5 
Cardross, Colgrain and 
Craigendoran Senior 
Citizens Forum 

A contribution towards the provision of a Summer and Christmas  
outing and lunches for isolated older people. Recommend £500   

2.6 
Cosy Sports and 
Recreation Group 

The application is for canoes which are considered capital spend.  
The organisation does not yet have a bank account and has been 
referred to the PHN. Recommendation is Nil 

2.7 
Cove and Kilcreggan 
Lunch Club 

The provision of transport to the lunch club and outing for elderly 
people highlighted as socially isolated. Recommend £600 as 50% of 
amount requested as last year was first year of funding.  

2.8 
Cove and Kilcreggan Old 
People's Welfare 
Association 

A contribution towards bus hire and hospitality events for older 
people. Recommend £280 as 25% of amount requested. 

2.9 Cove Burgh Hall This application is ineligible as it is for Ladies toilets, capital spend.   

2.10 
ENABLE (Helensburgh 
and Lomond Branch) 

A contribution towards 43 weeks of club activity, short breaks and 2 
activity days for adults with learning difficulties. Recommend £780 as 

25% of amount requested 

2.11 Gibson Community Centre 

To contribute towards the cost of 2 events to raise the profile of the hall.  
Plus a contribution towards subscriptions and insurances required to 
provide a community facility to the public. Recommend £1,300 - less 
than 25% of amount requested- reduction of grant received last year 

2.12 
Helensburgh and 
District Access Trust 

The hosting of a long distance race on 3
rd
 June along the newly 

refurbished 3 Lochs way. The event is to promote Pancreatic 
Cancer research. First year applicant. Recommend £1,850 

2.13 
Helensburgh and 
Lomond Highland Games 

This application is ineligible as it is for capital spends (concrete, gate 
posts Tarmac).  Recommendation Nil. 

2.14 
Helensburgh and 
Lomond Youth Forum 

To contribute towards the provision of a summer program of activities 
for young people. £140 as 25% of amount requested  

2.15 
Helensburgh Heritage 
Trust 

A contribution towards the costs of a number of events to 
celebrate the bicentenary of the paddle steamer Comet. These 
include a Steamboat event and a sailing competition. First year 
applicant. Recommend £3,000.    

2.16 Helensburgh Savoy 
A contribution towards the costs of the production of ‘Fiddler on 
the Roof’.  Although no grant applied for last year the group has 
been awarded grants previously.    Recommend £1,500 

2.17 
MS Society - Dumbarton 
& District Branch 

A contribution towards the costs of hall hire and physiotherapist and 
for local MS sufferers. Recommend £1,400 as 50% of amount 
requested as last year was first year of funding. 

2.18 
Rosneath & Clynder 
Senior Citizens 
Association 

A contribution towards the provision of 3 events for socially isolated 
senior citizens. Recommend £350 as 25% of amount requested 

2.19 
Rosneath Peninsula 
Highland Gathering 

A contribution towards the costs of the Highland Gathering to be 
held in Rosneath in June. Recommend £1,500 as 25% of amount 
requested 

2.20 
Rosneath Peninsula 
West Community 
Development Trust 

A contribution towards the hosting of a number of events including a 
film show, parade, Poetry event and boat sculptures by local school 
children. First year applicant. Recommend £2,000 

 

4. CONCLUSION 
 

4.1 All organisations have been contacted and grant applications assessed, 
and presented for financial assessment where applicable. Some 
recommendations are pending a successful outcome of the financial 
assessment.  

 

Page 13



4 

 

5. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy:      None 
       Finance:  The report sets out the expenditure from the (insert committee)  
                       budget for the allocation of Third Sector Grants. this grant  
                       budget are disbursed in  manner that will deliver optimum    
                       support to Third Sector organisations  

   
Personnel:  None  
Legal:         None 
Equal Opportunities:  The grant allocation is consistent with the Equal  
            Opportunities policy of Argyll and Bute Council.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
Margaret Fyfe 
Community Development Manager 
 
 
For further information please contact:   
 
 
 
 
Morevain Martin, Community Development officer for Helensburgh and 
Lomond on 01436 658735. 
 

Page 14



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

1st Rhu Scouts 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mrs S Latham 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £6022 (full cost) 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £6022 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £0 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £0 capital spend 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

Marquee, 6 tents with fly sheets and groundsheets 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building X 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors  

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  
If No, please give a reason 

n/a 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This application is for capital spend which is not covered by this grant stream 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

 
n/a 

 

2012-13 

X 

Page 15



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity No       

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
80 children 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Held centrally 
 
Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     

Comments :  
 
 
 

 
 

Page 16



3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?   Open to all young 
people in Rhu       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Acting Up 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Ms J Wainwright 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited ����  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £626 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1253 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £117 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £509 

f)   Grant Recommendation £630 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

• The provision of grants workshops for young people 

• A development worker 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• This organisation targets disaffected young people and provides opportunities for active 
citizenship 

• The organisation deals with issues relevant to young people 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 Page 19



2 

 

n/a 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? To all young people 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

25 young people+ 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

All workers are 
registered with CRBS 
 
Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     

Comments :  
All of the policies are compliant with council policies 
 

Page 20



3 

 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?  Open to all young people       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Arrochar, Tarbet & Ardlui Heritage Group 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mrs M Haggerty 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £1110 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £2920 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £150 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £1660 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1110 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

Updating of brochures, displays and the touch screen computer 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building X 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities  

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

The organisation provided a service to both residents and visitors.  They are often consulted 
by visitors looking for local historical information. 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

 
n/a 

 

2012-13 

X 

Page 23



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes    

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

All residents & visitors 
to the area 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No      

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
Not required by CRBS 

Yes    �         No      �  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 
 
 

Page 24



3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all residents and 
visitors.       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Bicentenary Pipe Band Championships 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mrs C H Campbell 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £6500 (more than 50% of cost) 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £4000 

c)  Total Project cost? £10,019 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £3519 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1,625 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

Permits, insurances, toilets, PA, road closures, advertising, catering for judges 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion  

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

The organisation is well established and hosts this yearly event 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

Recommendation in line with criteria 
 

 

2012-13 

X 

Page 27



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes    �  

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity No       

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes     

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes     

i) A previous event budget          Yes     

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes     

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  To be confirmed 

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    To be confirmed 

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes     

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes     

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

3000 to 4000  
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     

Comments :  
 
 
 

 
 

Page 28



3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all residents and 
visitors       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Cardross, Colgrain & Craigendoran Seniors Forum 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mr A Davey 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £500 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £3280 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £1661 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £2150 

f)   Grant Recommendation £500 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The provision of a Christmas lunch, summer outing and shopping outing 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities  

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The organisation targets socially isolated senior citizens in a rural community 

• The organisation provides opportunity for both mental and physical stimulation 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

n/a 
 

2012-13 

X 

Page 31



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes    to over 60s in a 
specified area 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

145 members with 80 
taking part regularly in 
events 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Not required by CRBS 
 

Yes    �         No      �  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 

Page 32



3 

 

 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all elderly 
residents living in the specified area       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Cosy Sports & Recreation Group 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mrs D Sanderson 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
Visited X 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £2176 

b)  Grant awarded last year? n/a 

c)  Total Project cost? £4352 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £180 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £? 

f)   Grant Recommendation £0 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The provision of kayaks and buoyancy aids,membership of SCA and 
insurances 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building X 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors  

e) Positive impact on local communities  

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  
If No, please give a reason 

n/a as this is a new organisation that has not previously received a third sector grant. 
  

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The group has successfully carried out a number of physical challenges increasing 
membership each time.   

• The group was established after a recognised need in the community was identified 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 35



2 

 

 
n/a 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

n/a 

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

n/a 

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  

i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
30 + adults 

f) Is the organisation well established? new 

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

Yes    committee skills 

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

No child attends if not 
accompanied by parent 
or guardian therefore no 
requirtement for PVG 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Comments :  
 
 

Page 36



3 

 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?                                                  
OPEN TO ALL RESIDENTS OF HELENSBURGH & LOMOND       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Cove & Kilcreggan Lunch Club 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mr I Hunter 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £1219 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £1039 

c)  Total Project cost? £2439 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £1219 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £600 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The provision of transport to both the lunch club and outings for elderly people 
highlighted as socially isolated. 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors  

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• This organisation often provides the only social interaction some of these rurally isolated 
elderly residents received 

• They particularly target housebound residents 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 39



2 

 

The organisation does ask for a contribution towards costs and has secured other small 
funding awards. 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes    �        
b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes    �        
c) Does the project have open membership? Yes    �   to all elderly 

residents of Cove & 
Kilcreggan     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

24 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Not required by CRBS 
 
 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Page 40



3 

 

Comments :  
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?  
  Open to all elderly residents       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martrin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Cove & Kilcreggan Old People Welfare Association 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mrs P Dickson 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £1112 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £510 

c)  Total Project cost? £2225 

d)  How much coming from own resources?  

e)  How much coming from other agencies?  

f)   Grant Recommendation £280 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

Bus hire and hospitality for seniors event 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities  

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

All of the client group have limited incomes and experience social isolation.  
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

This is a well established organisation but it is finding it difficult to access funds from other 
sources.  Their clients are all on limited low incomes. 
 

 

2012-13 

X 

Page 43



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? To the over 60’s in the 
area 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
60 to 80 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Not required by CRBS 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 
 
 

Page 44



3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?      Open to all residents 
over the age of 60.       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Cove Burgh Hall 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mr S Malzer 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted X 

Visited ����  
Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £3350 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £2000 

c)  Total Project cost? £7700 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £3350 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £0  (capital spend) 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

This application is for capital spend (now female toilets) as defined in the 
criteria 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion  

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  
If No, please give a reason 

n/a 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The current female toilets are not fit for purpose 

• The hall is used by a wide variety of community organisations 

• The hall delivers a service to a rurally deprived area 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 47



2 

 

 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Awaiting report 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
All female users of the 
hall 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Not required by CRBS 
 

Yes    �         No      �  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 

Page 48



3 

 

 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       

         OPEN TO ALL     

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Enable (Helensburgh & District Branch) 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mrs S Stewart 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited ����  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £3190 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £1800 

c)  Total Project cost? £8440 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £5250 

e)  How much coming from other agencies?  

f)   Grant Recommendation £780 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

• 43 weeks club activities 

• Short break and 2 day activities 

• Newsletter, vehicle hire, transport 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors  

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This group supports a very vulnerable section of the community and provides events and 
activities that promote integration and the development of skills 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 51



2 

 

The organisation received an events and festivals grant in 2011 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  

i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes     

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
60+ 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes    �       No      �  

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

Yes    �       No      �  

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes    �       No      �  

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes    �       No      �  

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Approved by CRBS 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Comments :  
 
 

Page 52



3 

 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Gibson Community Centre 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mrs M Gray 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted ����  
Visited X 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £6238 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £1400 

c)  Total Project cost? £12476 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £6238 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1,300 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

• The provision of 2 events to raise the profile and the funds of the hall. 
• The subscriptions, maintenance and insurances required for a 

community centre 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment X 

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  X  No �  
If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The hall is a big part of this rural community 
• The hall provides a service to a large number of small rural voluntary organisations at a 

subsidised rate to address need 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 55



2 

 

The committee has recently undergone drastic changes due to bereavement and are now 
working towards building the skills of new members and developing a sustainability strategy. 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

150 to 200 attend 
weekly 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
Not required by CRBS 

Yes    �         No      �  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  

Page 56



3 

 

 
 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       

         OPEN TO ALL     

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Helensburgh & District Access Trust 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mr J Urquhart 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted   x 

Visited ����  
Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £1850 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £5050 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £650 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £2550 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1850 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The hosting of a long distance race on 3rd June along the newly refurbished 3 
Lochs Way.  To use the event to promote Pancreatic Cancer Research. 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion x 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors x 

e) Positive impact on local communities  

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing x 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  
If No, please give a reason 

 
n/a 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The organisation is working in partnership with HAC to promote this new local resource 
• The organisation has already secured substantial funding to improve the paths and this 

is hoped to increase usage 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 59



2 

 

n/a 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes    

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes     

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

150 runners but open to 
all local residents and 
visitors 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
Not required by CRBS 

Yes    �         No      �  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  

Page 60



3 

 

 
 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?       

         Open to all     

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Helensburgh & Lomond Highland Games 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mr S MacQuire 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £2650 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £3962  (2010) 

c)  Total Project cost? £4650 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £200 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £0 (capital spend) 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

This application is for capital spend (gate,tarmac,posts,chippins) as defined in 
the criteria. 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion  

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment X 

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?         No  

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This project has secured funding from other sources and is a good example of 2 voluntary 
organisations working in partnership for a common goal that will be beneficial to both and to 
the wider community. 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 63



2 

 

 
n/a 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes    OSCR report 

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? No       

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
N/a 
 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 
 

Page 64



3 

 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Helensburgh & Lomond Youth Forum 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mr W Campbell 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited ����  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £550 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £500 

c)  Total Project cost? £1455 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £905 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £140 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The provision of a summer programme of activities for young people 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building X 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

The young people taking part in these activities are a targeted group with a wide variety of 
issues 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

Ongoing work to build the capacity of both the youth forum and the young people taking part in 
the activities 
 

2012-13 

X 

Page 67



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes    to all young 
people in Helensburgh 
& Lomond 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
32 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Covered by the councils 
policies 
 

Yes    �         No      �  
b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                           Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 
 

Page 68



3 

 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all young people 
Living in Helensburgh & Lomond       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Helensburgh Heritage Trust 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mr S Noble 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited ����  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £4300 

b)  Grant awarded last year? n/a 

c)  Total Project cost? £21,800 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £500 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £17,000 

f)   Grant Recommendation £3,000 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

To provide a number of events to celebrate the bicentenary of the paddle 
steamer Comet.  These include an archway, steamboat event, sailing 
competition. 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion  

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment X 

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  
If No, please give a reason 

n/a  this organisation has not previously applied for third sector funding 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The organisation has managed to secure funding from a wide variety of partners 

• This is a historical event in which Helensburgh played a major part. 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 71



2 

 

 
n/a 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes     

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes     

i) A previous event budget          n/a 

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes     

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes     

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes     

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes     

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

Substantial long and 
short term benefits to 
both residents and 
visitors 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No      �  

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
This organisation does 
not need VPG policies 
to deliver their service 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Page 72



3 

 

Comments :  
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?open to all residents and 
visitors to Helensburgh.       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Helensburgh Savoy 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Dr P Lyden 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted X 

Visited ����  
Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £3781 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £1000 

c)  Total Project cost? £13781 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £10000 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1,500 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

• The provision of musical director, band, hall hire, costumes, and scenery 
for ‘Fiddler on the Roof’. 

• To provide 3 shows throughout the year 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion  

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This organisation has a long established history of providing well attended events for the local 
community and visiting tourists. 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 75



2 

 

The organisation works hard to develop their sustainability and provides most of the funding for 
the events from their own resources.  
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  

i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes    �       No      � n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
2000 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     

Comments : the organisation’s child protection policy is an adaption of the Councils ans is 
approved by CRBS 

Page 76



3 

 

 
 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?  OPEN TO ALL       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Dumbarton & District MS Society 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mr R Donald 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited ����  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £2825 (more than 50% of total cost) 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £600 

c)  Total Project cost? £3625 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £800 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1,400 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

Transport, room hire, boat hire, physiotherapist, post pilates 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities  

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The organisation provides a very specialist service to some of the most vulnerable in 
the community 

• The organisation has been proactive in securing funding from a variety of sources 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

• The organisation delivers a local service thus reducing the stress to its members 

• The organisation has increased its local membership 
 

2012-13 

X 

Page 79



2 

 

 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity No       

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? To MS sufferes and 
families 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

All MS sufferers and 
their families 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Not recommended by 
CRBS 
 

Yes    �         No      �  
b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 

Page 80



3 

 

 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all MS sufferers 
and their families       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Rosneath & Clynder Senior Citizens Association  

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mrs N Dearie 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited ����  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £1395 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £500 

c)  Total Project cost? £2395 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £1000 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £350 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The provision of 3 social events including lunch, high tea and social evening 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities  

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing X 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This group provides social events to some of the most isolated members of this rural 
community 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

The organisation provides a service to rurally isolated seniors in an area of high deprivation 
 

 

2012-13 

x 

Page 83



2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity No       

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes    to over 60s 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? n/a 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

150 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Not required by CRBS 
 

Yes    �         No      �  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 
 
 

 

Page 84



3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?  Open to all residents 
over the age of 60 in the area       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Rosneath Peninsula Highland Gathering 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mrs E Smith 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Visited ����  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £5908 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £5100 

c)  Total Project cost? £12020 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £1112 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £5000 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1,500 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

• Hire of field, safety fencing, toilets, entrance kiosks, etc 

• Advertising, trophies and sound system 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion  

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building X 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• This is a well established event that attracts a large number of visitors and participants 

• This event is held in a recognised area of high deprivation 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

X 

Page 87



2 

 

This organisation works hard towards sustainability and each year has secured a wider 
number of funders 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes     

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes     

i) A previous event budget          Yes     

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes     

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  To be confirmed 

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    To be confirmed 

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    + MPs and MSPs 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes    �  
d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes    �  
 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

1000 to 1500 
 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Not required by CRBS 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 

Page 88



3 

 

 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?  Open to all       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Rosneath Peninsula West Community Development 
Trust` 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mr M MacDonald 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £2000 (below 50% of cost) 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £4250 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £0 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £2250 

f)   Grant Recommendation £2000 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The hosting of a number of events to celebrate the Sea Change Festival 
including a parade, poetry workshops, film show, music by the sea and artist 
workshop with PS children 
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion X 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  X 

c) Community Capacity Building X 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors X 

e) Positive impact on local communities X 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment X 

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  
If No, please give a reason  n/a 

This organisation has not previously applied for funding 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

• The organisation supports local volunteers to deliver services to a rural community 

• The organisation works closely with a variety of partners 
 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

2012-13 

x 

Page 91



2 

 

n/a 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check To be confirmed 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  
h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  
i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  
j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 

and liability for the event 
Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  
l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  
m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  
 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? Yes     

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

1200 pupils in school up 
to 2000 from the wider 
community 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

Not required by CRBS 
 

Yes    �         No      �  

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  
c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  
d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  
e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  
f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  
g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  
h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  
i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  
Comments :  
 

Page 92



3 

 

 
 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL  HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND  
  AREA COMMITTEE 
 
CORPORATE SERVICES 17 APRIL 2012  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
PROPOSAL FOR PRIMARY SCHOOL REPORTING 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
Over the past few years, each area committee has received an annual report from the 
headteacher of each secondary school on the school’s achievements for the previous 
year.  In 2006, a primary report was produced for the Bute and Cowal Area Committee 
prepared by one of the headteachers who acted as an area coordinator for the schools.  
The area coordinator was given time and a small budget to support schools and 
colleague headteachers, but the area coordinators were one of the cuts in the budget 
reductions of 2010.   
 
An additional primary report was produced in 2011, compiled by a quality improvement 
officer.  This proved to be extremely time-consuming and complex to produce.  
However, the service is committed to providing information on school achievement to 
elected members and these proposals will address this issue as well as providing a 
method of reporting across the four areas of the Council. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Area Committee is asked to approve the proposal for primary school reporting as 
being the appropriate mechanism for the reporting of the achievements of primary 
schools.  This will ensure the same reporting format is adopted across the four Council 
areas. 
 
 
3. DETAILS 

 
There are three aspects to the reporting of primary school achievement that are 
proposed: 

1. Education Scotland (HMIE) reports on individual schools to be presented 
to the relevant area committee by the headteacher following the report’s 
publication. 

2. The Quality Improvement Officer(s) for the schools in each area attends 
the area committee on an annual basis to provide a brief update on issues 
pertaining to the schools in the area, e.g. awards, new appointments or 
major curriculum developments. 

Agenda Item 5cPage 95



3. The Quality Improvement Officer(s) attends the Local Area Community 
Planning Group on an annual basis to present the Education Service’s 
Standards and Quality Report, outlining any local issues. 

 
4. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy: None 

 

Financial: None 

 

Personnel: None 

 

Equal Opportunities: None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
For further information contact:  Mr Chris Shirley, Quality Standards Manager 
    Argyll House, Dunoon, PA23 8AJ. 
Telephone:    01369 708528 

Page 96



 
 

 

Attainment and Achievement Report 

 

For Area Committee 

 

April 2012 
 

 

 

 

 

This report is divided into three parts 

• SQA Results analysis (2011 diet of exams) 

• Wider Achievement 

• Curriculum for Excellence Update 

 

 

 

G.T. Urie 

Headteacher 

25
th
 March 2012 

Agenda Item 5dPage 97



 

Section 1 

 

SQA Analysis 

 

 

Hermitage Academy      SQA Results Summary Table 

      

      

      

 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

Standard Grade      

5+ Credit Grades %  38 36 35 43 43 

      

5+ @ 1-2 40 37 35 43 43 

5+ @ 1-4 86 86 80 85 76 

5+ @ 1-6 96 96 90 94 92 

Grade 7   0.6 2 2 0.3 

      

Males with 5+ Credit passes 31 28 32 30 41 

Females with 5+ Credit passes 48 45 38 57 45 

      

National Qualifications      

Intermediate 1  A to C       84 92 

Intermediate 2 A to C       77 78 

      

S5 Highers      

5+ @ A to C 14 9 11 9 16 

      

3+ @ A to C 26 28 26 26 32 

      

1+ @ A to C 46 55 48 53 57 

      

Males with 5+ @ A to C 9 5 7 9 12 

Females with 5+ @ A to C 20 14 16 10 20 

      

Advanced Highers      

1+ Pass A to C 22 18 25 25 29 

Page 98



      

      

      

      

 

SQA Results Analysis 2011 

As can be seen in the Results Summary Table, at Standard Grade the number of pupils 

gaining 5 or more Credit Levels ( a national benchmark) has remained high at 43%. It is the 

boys who have made a massive improvement rising from 30% last year to 41% this year. 

The number of pupils gaining 5 or more Standard Grades at General Level has dropped from 

85% last year to 76% this year. There has been a change in the certification of English, 

Mathematics and Modern Languages, where the pupils now sit NQ exams (Intermediate 1 

and 2) instead of  Standard Grades. The number of pupils failing to complete courses or 

getting the lowest award (a grade 7) have both dropped. 

At National Qualifications, Intermediate 1 and 2 the school has also recorded significant 

increases. At Intermediate 1 the Pass rate has gone up from 84% to 92% and at Intermediate 2 

it has gone up by 1% to 78%. 

The most significant result was in the S5 Higher results, where the number of pupils gaining 

5+ Highers at A to C rose from 9% last year to a very impressive 16% this year. These results 

are above the national average and are the highest for the school since 2001. 

For those gaining  3+ Highers at A to C there was an increase from 26% to 32%. 

A finally those gaining at least 1+ Higher at A to C there was an increase from 53% to 57%. 

At Advanced Higher the school has recorded its highest total for many years in the number 

of pupils gaining at least one Advanced  Higher  at A to C where  there was an increase from 

25% to 29%. 

Individuals 

Within these statistics there are many examples of some individuals who have done  

exceptionally well, including  

 17 pupils who achieved straight A’s at Standard Grade / Intermediate 2.  

Six pupils achieved the prestigious 5 A’s at Higher and  of this group, two pupils got the 

highest possible grades at Higher by getting five A band 1s and therefore shared the Cramb 

Medal as School Dux. 

Fraser Baird of S6 became the first pupil in the school to achieve the Science Baccalaureate, 

for which he received a Distinction. The baccalaureate is a qualification which allows 

students to apply and combine the skills and knowledge in their Sixth Year subjects. This 

programme has been extended this year to include Modern Languages. 

Page 99



Chris Blackwell of S6 sat four Advanced Higher subjects and attained two As and two Bs, a 

tremendous achievement. 

Perhaps the most outstanding performance was that of Stephanie Barrie of S6. Stephanie sat 

three Advanced Higher and got three As, however what made it even more remarkable was 

her performance in Mathematics. Last year in Higher Maths Stephanie got a special award for 

getting 100% in the exam – a rare achievement. This year the school was delighted to learn 

that she has done it again but this time at the much harder Advanced Higher level.  

One new subject in the curriculum was Higher Digital Photography and the results were 

outstanding. The course was taught by the Art and Design Department and all 19 pupils 

passed, with a superb total of 13 getting a Grade A. 

The courses on offer at Hermitage Academy have changed considerably. At a time when 

many schools are cutting back on levels, especially Advanced Highers, we increased our 

provision to 22 subjects this year. Advanced Highers are very important for our young people 

as they are valuable points for entry into University and in addition the skills of independent 

working and research, which are integral to these courses are inherently valuable in 

themselves. 

29% of last year’s S6 which had 190 pupils, gained at least one Advanced Higher – the 

highest for many years. 

The school has diversified into other curricular areas and now offers Skills for Work courses 

in Hairdressing, Early Education and Childcare, Car Mechanics, Rural Land Skills and 

Uniformed and Emergency Services. 

 

These first class results have meant that the pupils of Hermitage Academy have many 

opportunities to have positive destinations when they leave school. 

 

• 43% of the school leavers went on to Higher Education (University) 
• 22% of the school leavers went on to Further Education (College) 

These figures are well above the Argyll and Bute Average (HE 33.5% and FE 20.6%) 

Other school leavers enter straight into employment, apprenticeships or the Armed Forces. 

Hermitage Academy is the top officer-producing State School in Scotland, six officers have 

passed through Sandhurst in the last few years.  

Page 100



 

Hermitage Academy in numbers 

 

• Hermitage Academy school roll 1401 (August 2011) 
• Hermitage Academy was the 18th largest school in Scotland 
• Hermitage Academy was the largest school in Argyll and Bute 
• Last year 25.6% of the Secondary age pupils of Argyll and Bute attended Hermitage 

Academy. 

• The Free School Meal entitlement at Hermitage Academy is 10.6% (in 2006 it was 
6.1%) 

• Attendance at HA was 92% ( remaining steady) 
• Exclusion from school has dropped to 0.1% (0.3% in 2008) 
• The staying on rate for S4 pupils is 98% 
• The staying on rate for S5 pupils is 93% 
• The staying on rate for S6 pupils is 81% 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 101



 

Section 2 

 

Wider Achievements 

 

The school is very keen to promote both academic attainment and wider achievements.  

 

The school has the byeline - Hermitage Academy-  “School of Champions”  - on the school 

website it states  

 

“A champion is a person, a team, or an organisation that succeeds in gaining or achieving a 

difficult goal and is proud of that achievement.” 

 

Some of the current achievements of the school are 

 

• Scottish Champions at Sailing. 
• British Junior Sailing Champion in the 420 class. 
• Scottish Champion at 200m Butterfly in Swimming . 
• Scottish Champion at table tennis aged 13, she holds the National Titles at Under 15 

and Under 18 levels. 

• Scottish Fencing Champion (Under 18) 
• Two pupils represented Scotland in the UK Games in Sheffield.  
• Four pupils represented Scotland in the World Schools Ski Championships ( more 

than any other Scottish School) 

• Argyll and Bute Schools Golf Championship.  
• Argyll and Bute Dance Champions 
• Runners-up in the Glasgow Music festival Swing Band competition. 
• World Pipe Majoring Champion 
• Pupil have been very successful in local and national Art and Design Competitions. 
• Architecture Competition Winners  
• In Music many pupils have been selected to play in Argyll and Bute Music groups 
• Two pupils have been selected for the National Children’s Orchestra of Scotland.  
• The school successfully competes in a variety of sports including football, netball, 

basketball, rugby, athletics and have more recently started hockey for boys and girls. 

 

Page 102



 

Page 103



A major strength of the school is the ethos. Hermitage Academy promotes an ethos of mutual 

respect and there is very strong evidence to show that there are excellent relationships 

between staff and pupils in the school. Although this is a school of almost 1400 pupils, it is a 

very orderly school and there are very few raised voices. At the start of every year the 

Headteacher sets out the expectations and the pupils have responded to this very positively, 

resulting in far fewer incidents and exclusions from school.  

The pupils are a real strength of the school and visitors are always very impressed by their 

high standards. Prefects were reintroduced to the school this year and over 100 of the S6 have 

volunteered to take up the duties and responsibilities of being a Prefect. 

 

The reputation of the school both locally and nationally has improved and Hermitage 

Academy is now seen as a large and successful school, and one that is at the forefront of 

many educational initiatives and developments. There have been articles published in the 

TES, HMIe Documents and staff have delivered presentations at the Scottish Learning 

Festival and this year “Hooked on Hermitage” Primary Secondary Transition programme was 

showcased at the Secondary Head Teachers conference in November. 

 

We have established very close links with the community of the Helensburgh and Lomond 

area and we look forward to continue to work with business partners and other agencies. One 

such initiative was the S3 Study Skills programme which was devised by Miss Cullen. Pupils 

were given study folders and were awarded points for attendance at study clubs and classes. 

This initiative was supported by Babcock and all pupils who took part were awarded 

certificates and the top 80 were taken on a Secret Trip to Alton Towers. 

 

Section 3 

 

Curriculum for Excellence 

 

The school is making very good progress with their implementation of the Curriculum for 

Excellence and have produced an Information Newsletter for Parents and the Public, which 

explains the new curriculum structures.  

 

This available to download on the school website www.hermitageacademy.argyll-bute.sch.uk  

 

The pupils will follow a broad, general education in S1 to S3(Junior School) and then they 

will transfer to Senior School. In senior school they will be able to study up to six Highers, 

starting in S4 and sitting the exams in S5. There will also be courses available at National 4 

and National 5. In S6 pupils will be able to choose a variety of courses including Highers and 

Advanced Highers. 

 

 
 

Page 104



2012 Hermitage Academy 

Hermitage Academy—a guide to 
Curriculum for Excellence 

WHAT IS CURRICULUM FOR EXCELLENCE? 

‘Curriculum for Excellence’ is the term used to de-

scribe the experience children and young people 

will have in the Scottish education system from 

early years (pre-5) until the end of their secondary 

schooling.   

Designed to provide Scotland with an education 

system fit for the 21st century, it will be a clearer, 

stronger curriculum which provides a coherent ed-

ucational progression supported by an effective as-

sessment and certification system.   

There will be a change of emphasis within the cur-

riculum to create a focus on skills development, 

particularly in those skills areas which underpin all 

others, Literacy, Numeracy and Health and Well-

being.  In addition, the curriculum will seek to in-

crease the engagement of children and young peo-

ple with education to promote their development 

as independent learners. 

 

 

INSIDE  

How will it be differ-

ent? ............................ 2 

Frequently Asked 

Questions .................. 2 

When will it be brought 

in? .............................. 3 

Frequently Asked 

Questions .................. 4 

Pathways to Success .. 5 

Frequently Asked 

Questions .................. 6 

Where can I find out 

more? ........................ 6 

 

Page 105



“From pre-school until the end of S3 secondary, the curriculum will focus 
on the development of skills” 

The new curriculum will be more streamlined:  

¨ S1 to S3 will be part of a coherent structure which develops from 

pre-school, through primary education, to the end of S3, focussing 

on a broad general curriculum, but still subject based; 

¨ S4 to S6 will allow pupils to pursue national qualifications in sub-

jects which they have selected at the end of S3.  (All pupils will be 

assessed using the four levels of Experiences and Outcomes which 

define the curriculum from early years until the end of S3 and 

which underpin the national qualifications in S4 to S6.) 

From pre-school until the end of S3 secondary, the curriculum will fo-

cus on the development of skills, particularly in the areas of Literacy, 

Numeracy and Health and Wellbeing.  Junior School in the Academy 

will very much be about developing these basic skills and encouraging 

young people to develop their use across a range of different experienc-

es.  Consequently, pupils will find themselves engaging in activities 

which overlap a range of subjects and which require them to become 

independent learners. 

All schools in Scotland will be seeking to develop pupils in what has 

come to be known as ‘the four capacities’ – as successful learners, 

confident individuals, effective contributors and responsible 

citizens 

HOW WILL IT BE DIFFERENT? 

All pupils at Hermitage Academy 
will still be able to access all of the 
subjects available in the previous 
curriculum – Art & Design, Biolo-
gy, Business Studies, Chemistry, 
Computing, Drama, English, Ge-
ography, History, Home Econom-
ics, Mathematics, Modern Lan-
guages, Modern Studies, Music, 
Physics, Physical Education and 
Technical.  
 
 In addition, in S4 and beyond, 
pupils can access Skills for Work 
and Skills for Life courses, includ-
ing Childcare, Rural Skills, Digital 
Photography and Creative Writ-
ing, among others. 
 
Currently, the secondary school 

curriculum is divided into three 

parts:  

¨ S1 and S2 which follow the 

assessment requirements of 

the 5-14 programme;  

¨ S3 and S4 which operate 

largely within the structure of 

the Standard grade course;  

¨  S5 and S6 which provide ac-

cess to National Qualifica-

tions in such courses as High-

er and Advanced Higher.  (All 

of these programmes have 

their own, quite distinct, as-

sessment systems.)   

FREQUENTLY ASKED 

QUESTIONS 

Does the school have suffi-

cient resources to imple-

ment the Curriculum for 

Excellence? 

The Curriculum for Excel-

lence does not require a 

major change in the con-

tent of what is taught in 

schools, more a change of 

focus to active learning and 

a skill-based approach.  As 

a result, there is no re-

quirement for significant 

changes to the materials 

used in class or to outfit 

departments with new 

teaching resources and no 

need to purchase new text 

books.  The one resource 

which teachers will require 

is time – Hermitage Acade-

my intends to go some way 

to meeting this need by 

ensuring that in-service 

days and departmental 

meetings will be used for 

this purpose in the coming 

session and beyond. 

2 

Page 106



WHEN WILL IT BE BROUGHT IN? 

The timetable for the implementation of the Curriculum for Excellence is given above. 

 

FREQUENTLY  ASKED 

QUESTIONS 

What if pupils don’t like a 

subject?  Will they have to do 

it until the end of S3? 

As indicated above, pupils will 

not be able to ‘opt out’ of any 

subject area in S1 to S3.  The 

approach taken in the class-

room will be to equip young 

people with transferable skills 

which they can use in a variety 

of situations, many beyond the 

confines of a narrow subject 

specialism.  With the senior 

school of S4 to S6 representing 

the transition beyond school to 

work, college or university, it is 

important that all young peo-

ple have a wide skills-base 

from which to draw.  Signifi-

cant efforts will be made to 

ensure that choice and person-

alisation will be embedded in 

the classroom experiences with 

the intention of engaging 

young people as fully as possi-

ble in their education. 

 

 

Caption describing picture or graphic 

  

3 

Session 

Current Qualifications First 
CfE 
Year 

Group 

New Access, 
National 4 
& National 

5 

New 
Higher 

New 
Ad-

vanced 
Higher 

Standard 
grade 

Access Intermediate 
1&2 

Higher Advanced 
Higher 

2010/11      S1       

2011/12           S2       

2012/13 final year         S3       

2013/14   final 
year 

      S4 first year     

2014/15     final year final 
year 

final 
year 

S5  first 
year 

  

2015/16           S6    first 
year 

Caption describing picture or graphiphiphiphiphiphiphiphiphiphic

Page 107



FREQUENTLY ASKED 

QUESTIONS 

How do universities and 

colleges view these new 

developments? 

As the universities and the col-

leges are all autonomous bodies, 

they will not express a single 

view which can be applied to 

them all: each will adopt their 

own position in relation to the 

proposed changes.  It may be 

useful, however, to consider 

some of the planned changes in 

the light of current practice: 

currently, universities accept 

applications from young people 

who have been studying for a 

‘two-year Higher’ – notably, 

many private schools use this 

approach with some success 

(indeed, there is no mechanism 

currently to identify how long a 

candidate has been preparing for 

a Higher examination); in addi-

tion, applicants with more than 

five Highers are usually assessed 

on the basis of the best five of 

whatever number of Highers 

they have gained; further, uni-

versities and colleges have ex-

pressed a desire that students 

become more independent in 

their learning, a key aim in the 

Curriculum for Excellence ap-

proach.  In summary, while the 

position of universities and col-

leges may currently lack clarity, 

there is every reason to believe 

that the changes planned for 

Hermitage Academy will ad-

vantage our young people in that 

they will have the opportunity to 

study subjects in greater depth 

and detail and attain a number of 

awards which will allow them to 

compete successfully for univer-

sity and college places with pu-

pils from other establishments. 

The last presentation of Standard 

grade takes place in May of 2013.  

Pupils in S2 at this time will con-

tinue with their broad, general 

education, following all of the 

subjects they have been studying 

in S1 and S2, into S3.   

In S4, pupils will be studying for 

six nationally assessed qualifica-

tions (see ‘Pathways to Success’ 

below).  The replacement for 

Standard grade, the National 4 

and 5, will be available for 

presentation in this year.   

The National 5 course will operate 

at Standard grade Credit/

Intermediate 1 level.  National 4 

will operate at Standard grade 

General/Intermediate 1 level. 

Pupils will not be able to ‘opt out’ 

of any subject area in S1 to S3.  As 

indicated previously, the ap-

proach taken in the classroom 

will be to equip young people with 

transferable skills which they can 

use in a variety of situations, 

many beyond the confines of a 

narrow subject specialism.  With 

the senior school of S4 to S6 rep-

resenting the transition beyond 

school to work, college or univer-

sity, it is important that all young 

people have a wide skills-base 

from which to draw.  

Significant efforts will be made to ensure that choice and personalisa-

tion will be embedded in the classroom experiences with the intention 

of engaging young people as fully as possible in their education. 

The transition year of S3 will be vitally important in the life of the 

school in the future, with pupils graduating from junior school into Na-

tional Qualification courses in senior school.  A comprehensive pro-

gramme of coursing and careers support will be provided over the 

course of this year. 

The Higher qualification will continue to be the ‘gold standard’ in Scot-

tish education and pupils will be presented for Higher examinations in 

S5, as they are currently.  Indeed, the Higher courses will receive huge 

support from Curriculum for Excellence with the possibility of pupils 

studying for the exams over two sessions rather than one as at present. 

  4 

“Pupils will be studying for six nationally as-
sessed qualifications” 

“The Higher will continue to be the ‘gold stand-
ard’” 

Page 108



“a variety of levels and by a number of possible routes” 

In Senior School, Hermitage Academy pupils will be able to achieve 

certification at a variety of levels and by a number of possible routes.  

For most pupils, fourth year will be a preparatory year for fifth year 

presentation, although national qualification course assessments will be 

undertaken at this time.  In fifth year, presentations will occur for High-

er and other national qualifications, as is the case currently.  Sixth year 

will provide the opportunity for the study of Advanced Highers and the 

completion of other national qualifications. 

PATHWAYS TO SUCCESS 

  
5 

National Qualifications 

 S4 

  

S5 S6 

Route 1 

 

  

Higher, Year 1 – 

Course Assessments only 

  

  

  

  

Higher, Year 2 – 

Course Assessments/ 

Examination/Certification 

Advanced Higher – 

Course Assessments/

Examination 

  

National 5, Year 2 – 

Course Assessments/ 

Examination/Certification 

Higher, Year 2 – 

NAB Assessments/ 

Examination 

Route 2 

 

National 5, Year 1 – 

Course Assessments only 

  

  

  

  

National 5, Year 2 – 

Course Assessment/ 

Examination/Certification 

National 4, Year 2 – 

Course Assessments/ 

Certification (no examination) 

National 5 – 

Course Assessment/ Exam-

ination 

Route 3 

 

  

National 4, Year 1 – 

Course Assessments only 

  

  

  

  

National 4, Year 2 – 

Course Assessments/ 

Certification (no examination) 

Access 3, Year 2 – 

Course Assessments/ 

Certification (no examination) 

National 4, Year 2 – 

Course Assessments/

Certification (no examina-

tion) 

  

Pupils who need more time to prepare for presentation can  use the ‘safety net’ of 

being assessed at the level below their starting course in the second year of the course. 

Page 109



HERMITAGE ACADEMY 

Is there a danger that pupils 

will become guinea pigs for 

this new curriculum? 

In no sense will any pupils of Her-

mitage Academy be used as ‘guinea 

pigs’ for the Curriculum for Excel-

lence.  Most of the changes implicit 

in the new curriculum draw on is-

sues which are already part of exist-

ing good practice within the school – 

active learning, skills development, 

sound subject knowledge and under-

standing, interdisciplinary activi-

ties, personal learning planning, 

recognising achievement and 

presentation for national qualifica-

tions.  Where new approaches exist 

– the adoption of the experiences 

and outcomes and the sharing of 

responsibility for Literacy, Numera-

cy and Health & Wellbeing – staff 

have been fully involved in prepara-

tions and will continue to be sup-

ported in taking these forward.  Cur-

riculum for Excellence represents a 

considerable enhancement in the 

educational experience available to 

young people within Hermitage 

Academy and as many aspects of this 

curriculum as possible will be rolled 

out to all pupils of the school, 

whether they are in S1/2 and fully 

involved in the new curriculum, or 

in later years and following existing 

structures. 

Where can I find out more about all this? 

Anyone wishing to find out more about Curriculum 

for Excellence should access the Education Scotland 

website where further information is provided in 

comprehensive and exhaustive detail.  The address 

is:  educationscotland.org.uk 

Information about the examination system and ex-

ams is also available from the Scottish Qualifications 

Authority at sqa.org 

If you have any enquiries about the position of the 

Academy in relation to Curriculum for Excellence, 

please phone the school (01436 672145) and ask to 

speak to Mr. Cassells. 

Hermitage Academy 

Cardross Road, 

Helensburgh, 

G64 7LA 

 

Phone: 01436 672145 

Fax: 01436  671338 

E-mail: 

enquiries@hermitageacademy.argyll-

bute.sch.uk 

Hermitage Academy 

Curriculum Vision Statement 

Hermitage Academy aims to provide an education for 

all of our young people which will enable them to  

achieve their potential,  

experience success  

and be well prepared for 

life beyond school. 

 

The key stages in this process are: 

A transition from primary school into the Academy 

which ensures the consolidation of already 

achieved knowledge and skills and which 

paves the way for their progressive develop-

ment throughout Junior School 

A broad general education in S1 to S3 which en-

sures the engagement of all pupils with the 

Experiences and Outcomes of all curricular 

areas in a manner designed to challenge and 

enthuse young people  

The provision of appropriate courses and levels in 

the Senior Phase to allow progression from 

Junior School, including opportunities to de-

velop skills for learning, skills for life and 

skills for work, moving towards successful 

national certification 

Page 110



1 

 

 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL HELENSBURGH AND 
LOMOND AREA 
COMMITTEE 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S UNIT    17th APRIL 2012 
 

 

AREA SCORECARD 
 

 
1 Summary 
1.1 The Area Committee has considered proposals to improve the area 

performance management arrangements, culminating in a data 
selection workshop session on 20th February 2012. This paper sets out 
the complete findings of that session and includes the draft Area 
Scorecard based on those findings. 

 
2 Recommendations 
2.1 It is recommended that the Area Committee  

(a) reviews the findings of the data selection session and  
(b) adopts the resultant Area Scorecard. 

 
3 Detail 
3.1 At the data selection workshop session on 20th February, Members 

were offered the opportunity to identify priority areas of performance for 
inclusion in the H&L Area Scorecard. This paper includes the complete 
results of the two approaches (a) information areas of general interest 
at Area level and (b) specific Success Measures for inclusion in the 
H&L Area Scorecard. 

 
3.2 The general interest survey indicated broad agreement with priority 

areas of (i) roads and street lighting (ii) general education information 
(iii) social care for older people and (iv) economic development. 

 
3.3 The specific Area Success Measures selected by Members supported 

the areas of general interest – full results are included in this paper. 
The draft Area Scorecard included at the end of the paper is based on 
these selected Success Measures. 

 
 
For further information, please contact: 
 
David Clements 
Performance Manager 
Chief Executive’s Unit 
01465 604205 

Agenda Item 6aPage 111



2 

 

 
 

Area Scorecard - information 

priority sheet 
   

Summary of responses from MAKI Area 

Committee (11/1/2012) 

Essential at 

Area level 

Nice to 

know at 

Area level 

Monitor at 

Corporate 

level 

Education    

Exam results 78% 11% 11% 

Attendance – students 57% 0% 43% 

Attendance – staff 29% 14% 57% 

School inspections 63% 13% 25% 

School information – healthy / free meals / 
clothing grants 

14% 43% 43% 

School transport 56% 22% 22% 

General statistics for schools 50% 25% 25% 

     

Adult Social Work    

Older people 75% 0% 25% 

Delayed discharge 50% 0% 50% 

Free personal care 50% 0% 50% 

Adult protection / with incapacity / 
guardianship / carers 

50% 0% 50% 

Learning disability 50% 0% 50% 

Mental health 50% 0% 50% 

Substance misuse 56% 0% 44% 

Balance of care in the community / in an 
institution 

50% 0% 50% 

Social work/health partnership (pilot) 57% 0% 43% 

     

Children & Families Social Work    

Child protection 50% 0% 50% 

Looked after and accommodated children 50% 13% 38% 

Adoption, foster care, kinship care 43% 14% 43% 

Children affected by disability 50% 0% 50% 

     

Adult Education    

Literacy and numeracy 44% 0% 56% 

Page 112



3 

 

Community based adult learning 44% 11% 44% 

     

Economy    

Business Gateway 89% 0% 11% 

LEADER grants 50% 38% 13% 

Local Planning 67% 11% 22% 

Planning applications / building warrants / 
completion certs 

14% 43% 43% 

Local Housing Strategy 63% 13% 25% 

     

Environment    

Roads 100% 0% 0% 

Streetscene 89% 11% 0% 

Street lighting 100% 0% 0% 

Cleanliness monitoring 88% 0% 13% 

Car parking 78% 0% 22% 

Waste collection 75% 0% 25% 

Dog fouling 78% 11% 11% 

Page 113



4 

 

 

Page 114



5 

 

 

Objective Outcome Scorecard  Element  Major Minor 

People 1.1 
Business Gateway 
Dunbartonshire 

Business Start Ups H&L 2 1 

People 1.3 In Year - Balance of Care 
H&L - % of Older People receiving Care in an 
Institution - In Year 

 1 

People 1.3 In Year - Balance of Care 
H&L - % of Older People receiving Care in the 
Community - In Year 

1 1 

People 1.3 In Year - Balance of Care 
H&L - Delayed Discharges awaiting Admission to a 
Care Home - In Year 

2 1 

People 1.3 In Year - Balance of Care H&L Care in the Community - In Year 2 1 

People 1.3 In Year - Balance of Care H&L Institutional Care - In Year  1 

People 1.3 Substance Misuse  H&L - No of Alcohol Dependent Misusers 2  

People 1.3 Substance Misuse  H&L - No of New Drug Referrals 1  

People 1.3 Substance Misuse  H&L - No of New Alcohol Referrals  1  

People 1.3 Substance Misuse  H&L - No of Substance Misuse Clients  1  

People 1.3 Substance Misuse  
H&L - No of SM with No First Appointment waiting 
over 21 Days 

 1 

People 1.3 Substance Misuse  
H&L - No of SM with Treatment Date waiting over 21 
Days 

1  

People 1.5 
Adoption, Foster Care & 
Kinship Care 

CA12 H&L - Total No LAAC 1  

People 1.5 Adult Protection H&L - No of AP Referrals 1  

People 1.5 C&F Placement Process 
CA24 H&L - No of LAAC Sibling Groups Placed 
Together  

1  

People 1.5 Care Homes & Hostels CA16B H&L - Total Residential LAAC  1  

People 1.5 Care Homes & Hostels CA17 H&L - No of External LAAC 1  

People 1.5 Child Protection CP1 H&L - No of CP Investigations 2  

People 1.5 Child Protection CP5 H&L - No of Children on CPR 1  

P
a
g
e
 1

1
5



6 

 

Objective Outcome Scorecard  Element  Major Minor 

People 1.5 
Children with/affected by 
Disability 

CABD53 H&L - No of Open Children Cases to Social 
Work 

2 1 

People 1.5 
Hearings/Looked After 
Children 

MA74a H&L - No of Unallocated Cases  1 

Community 2.1 
Adult Learning & Community 
Development 

H&L New adults accessing Literacy & Numeracy  1 

Community 2.2 Authority data Number QIs evaluated good or better - H&L 1 1 

Community 2.2 Authority data Total Quality Indicators evaluated - H&L 1  

Community 2.2 Authority data HMIE positive School Evaluations - H&L 1 2 

Community 2.2 Authority data HMIE overall average score per inspection - H&L 4  

Community 2.3 Community Councils H&L - % Comm Councils taking up admin grants 1  

Community 2.3 Community Councils 
H&L - No of Comm Councils undertaking 
responsibilities 

1  

Area 3.1 LEADER H&L Grants to LEADER projects in rural areas  1 

Area 3.1 Planning Applications  
% of ALL Planning Apps Processed within timescale 
in H&L 

1  

Area 3.2 
Cleanliness Monitoring 
Systems 

LEAMS - H&L Helensburgh  1 

Area 3.2 Streetscene H&L Dog fouling - number of complaints H&L 3 2 

Area 3.2 Streetscene H&L Dog fouling - number of fines issued H&L 4 2 

Area 3.2 Streetscene H&L 
Streetscene Officer Service - number of fines issued 
H&L 

2 1 

Area 3.3 Public Transport Average subsidy per passenger - H&L  2 

Area 3.3 Roads % road area resurfaced/reconstructed - H&L 5 1 

Area 3.3 Roads % road area surface treated - H&L 4  

Area 3.3 Roads Road area resurfaced/reconstructed - H&L 5 2 

Area 3.3 Roads Total road area - H&L 1 1 

Area 3.3 Street Lighting - Budgets Street lighting - Actual Capital Spend - H&L 2 3 

P
a
g

e
 1

1
6



7 

 

Objective Outcome Scorecard  Element  Major Minor 

Area 3.3 Street Lighting - Budgets Street lighting - Actual Capital Spend - H&L  1 

Area 3.3 Street Lighting - Budgets Street lighting - Programmed Capital Spend - H&L 2  

Area 3.3 Street Lighting - Budgets Street lighting - Programmed Capital Spend - H&L 1  

Area 3.3 Street Lighting - Inspections 
Dark Lamps - % inspections completed ABC net - 
H&L 

4 2 

Area 3.3 Street Lighting - Inspections 
Dark Lamps - No. of inspections comp. /ABC net/ - 
H&L 

3  

Area 3.3 Street Lighting - Inspections 
Dark Lamps - No. of inspections prog. /ABC net/ - 
H&L 

1  

Area 3.3 Streetscene H&L Car Parking income to date - H&L 2  

Area 3.5 Streetscene H&L No of Complaints ref Waste Collection H&L 3 1 

 P
a
g
e
 1

1
7



8 

 

 

P
a
g

e
 1

1
8



9 

 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 1

1
9



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 2  

 
 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA 
COMMITTEE 

 

CUSTOMER SERVICES 17 APRIL 2012 
 
 

The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee – The Big Lunch 
 
 
 
 

1. BACKGROUND 
 

Following correspondence from Tim Smit KBE, Chief Executive of the 
Eden Project (attached) this paper outlines the background to The Big 
Lunch event and proposes how the Council can support this as part of 
the celebrations for the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The Helensburgh and Lomond  Area Committee is asked to; 
 

2.1     agree that this initiative is dealt with in the same manner as 
other events to celebrate the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee by 
disseminating this  to promote within their local communities and; 

 
2.2   agree that paperwork is circulated to the relevant services to 

ensure that support for the event is provided where possible. 
 

3. DETAIL 
 

3.1     The Big Lunch is an Eden Project Initiative, encouraging people 
across the UK to have lunch with their neighbours, as a simple 
act of community, friendship and fun. This year the Big Lunch is 
an official part of the programme of events to celebrate the 
Queen’s Diamond Jubilee. 

 

3.2     The Big Lunch will take place on 3rd  June and Councils are 
being asked to support this event by taking measures to simplify 
the procedure for road closures, enabling residents to organise 
street parties without lots of paperwork and high costs and 
promote the event to residents and community groups. 

 
4. CONCLUSION 

 

This paper sets out proposals to support the Big Lunch event in 
connection with The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee celebrations. 

Agenda Item 7aPage 121



Page 2 of 2  

5. IMPLICATIONS 
 

5.1. Policy - none 
 

5.2. Finance - none 
 

5.3. Legal - none 
 

5.4. Equal Opportunities – none 
 

5.5. HR - none 
 

 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 
4 April 2012

Page 122



 

 

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



Page 126



1 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 
DEVELOPMENT & 
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 

HELENSBURGH & LOMOND 
BUSINESS DAY 

 
17th April 2012 

Core Paths Plan – Reports on Objections and Further Consultation 

 

1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1. Following the Public Consultation for the Core Paths Plan which closed on the 
4th of April 2011 the Outdoor Access Team has completed the initial 
assessment of the 318 representations received from 274 individuals and 
organisations.  Whilst many representations expressed support for the 
proposals 223 objections were made to 127 Paths and Launching Points.  
This represents 10% of all the Core Path Network and 6.5% of the Launching 
Points proposed. 

1.2. The process of negotiating with the objectors in an effort to persuade them to 
withdraw their objections is ongoing.  Part of the process that we have 
adopted is to produce reports responding to the objections and to consult 
interested parties where changes to the plan are proposed.  Copies of the first 
batch of these reports for the two Wards in your committee area are attached.  
You are invited to discuss these at the Business Day with the Access 
Manager, and you may also receive enquiries from Community Councils and 
constituents once these have been sent out. 

1.3. Members are invited to make comments on the attached reports for each 
Core Path Objection. 

1.4. The 21 individual reports included in this report cover all the valid objections 
received to the Core Paths Plan in the Helensburgh and Lomond Area.  In 
total the Access Team have produced 138 reports on objections to the Core 
Paths Plan. 

1.5. The Public Local Inquiry will generally take about six months to report 
following the submission of the final report on the consultation to the Scottish 
Ministers.  Adoption of the Final Plan by the council will follow once the 
Reporter has made his recommendations on the plan. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1. That Members note the content of this report. 

2.2. That Members are invited to make comments on these reports during the 4 
week consultation period that commence at a date after the 17th April. 

2.3. That Members encourage Community Councils to discuss and comment on 
these reports. 

Agenda Item 8bPage 127



2 

3.0  BACKGROUND 

3.1. The Process Map for dealing with Objections to the Core Paths Plan is copied 
in Appendix 1 of this report.  This process has to be completed for each 
Objection before a report on the Core Paths Plan Public Consultation is 
passed to Scottish Ministers for a probable Public Local Inquiry.  This is to 
ensure that all views have been accurately recorded and that a robust case is 
presented to the Reporter at the Inquiry.  The Access Team will only meet 
with the objectors where they believe that there is a realistic chance that this 
will lead to the objection being withdrawn. 

3.2. The process of preparing for the Public Local Inquiry will take until May 2012 
to complete.  The programme was approved at the Executive Committee in 
October 2011.  Appendix 2 of this report includes a Map Showing the 
Distribution of Paths and Launch Points that are the Subject of an Objection in 
the Helensburgh and Lomond Area.  Appendix 3 Lists the objections by ward, 
number and name.  The reports are included in Appendix 4. 

3.3. The Access Team have prepared a report for each path or launch point that is 
the subject of an objection.  The reports for the Helensburgh and Lomond 
Committee Area are attached to this report.  Please note that Sections 8 & 9 
and Appendix III are blank in all of the reports to allow comments received 
during this consultation to be recorded along with the views of the Access 
Forum and the final recommendations from the Access Officers. 

3.4. The Council cannot now make any further changes to the Core Paths Plan, 
only recommendations, which will be passed to the Reporter.  Any proposed 
changes will be directed by the Reporter following a Public Local Inquiry after 
which the final plan will be adopted by the Council. 

3.5. Many of the reports recommend changes to the plan in an attempt to resolve 
objections or ensure the accuracy of the Core Paths Plan, therefore the 
Council needs to ensure that these are supported by any interested parties by 
consulting them. 

Objections to Core Paths & Launch Points in Helensburgh & Lomond 
Area 

3.6. A total of 19 proposed Aspirational, Core Paths and Deleted Paths were the 
subject of an Objection in the Helensburgh & Lomond Area, a further 6 
objections were received on the grounds of a lack of sufficiency in the 
Helensburgh & Lomond Area.  Some objections received have been 
combined into one report resulting in a total of 21 Core Paths Plan Objection 
Reports for the Helensburgh & Lomond Area.  

Key Points on Representations/Objections Made 

· In many instances we have received representations that either support or 
object to the same path. 

· An objection to a deleted path means that an individual wishes the path to be 
included in the final plan.  The Access Team will therefore consult both the 
landowner (who may have objected during the last consultation round) and 

Page 128



3 

the objector.   In many instances the objection will be sustained because it will 
not be possible to accommodate both parties. 

· In some instances an individual has objected to a short section of a path but 
expressed support for the remainder of it.  Therefore the lengths of path 
subject to an objection are significantly less. 

· Comments relating to the sufficiency of the plan relate to paths that the 
objector believes should be included in the plan.  Where New Paths are 
proposed they are prefixed with the letters NP000. 

3.7. Where no objection to a proposed Core Path or Launching Point has been 
received it will be included in the Final Adopted Core Paths Plan.  This will be 
true of 90% of the proposed Core Path Network and 93% of the Launch 
Points.  The Access Team has now published these paths on the online 
mapping system Local View and will continue to develop this resource over 
the coming months. 

Handling Objections to the Core Path Plan 

3.8. The Process for handling objections is set out as a flowchart in Appendix 1.   

3.9. This process which has involved visiting the majority of the 138 paths and 
launching points as well as meeting some of the 233 objectors and is now 
largely complete.  The decision to undertake the additional consultation at this 
stage was made following advice given by the Reporter for the recent Perth & 
Kinross Core Paths Plan PLI.  Undertaking this additional consultation will 
avoid the need to carry out a wider consultation where changes are proposed 
to the plan to remove objections.   

3.10. Once all 138 reports have been completed, they will be sent to the Scottish 
Ministers.  They will appoint a Reporter to hold a Public Local Inquiry that will 
take the form of either written submissions or a hearing. 

4.0 CONCLUSION 

4.1. The process of handling the representations received to the Core Paths Plan 
is progressing in accordance with best practice issued by the Scottish 
Government.  This process has taken a number of months because of the 
geographical distribution of the representations received which have had to be 
assessed before the Report on the Consultation can be passed to the Scottish 
Ministers. 

4.2. Time spent now attempting to resolve objections to the Core Paths Plan will 
reduce the duration of the Public Local Inquiry and the number of requests for 
additional information. 

4.3. This period of time will also give the Access Forum Members, who are all 
volunteers, an opportunity to visit as many as possible of the locations that are 
subject of an objection so that they can provide well informed advice to the 
Council. 

Page 129



4 

4.4. It is further anticipated, given the experience with other Council Core Path 
PLIs, that the adoption of the Core Paths Plan will take a further six months 
following the submission of the final report. 

 

5.0 IMPLICATIONS 

 

 Policy:    None 

 

 Financial:  The costs of the Public Local Inquiry are met by the 
Scottish Government and all other costs associated with 
preparing for the PLI will be met through existing budgets. 

 

 Personnel:   None 

 

 Community:  The right of access is an important issue for many 
communities that requires careful consideration.  The 
Core Path network can also offer an important economic 
and health driver for Argyll and Bute 

 

For further information contact: 

  Jolyon Gritten 
  Access Manager 
  Argyll & Bute Council 
  Jolyon.Gritten@Argyll-Bute.Gov.UK  
 
Telephone: 01546 604314 

Page 130



5 

Appendix 1 Process for Handling Core Path Objections 

 

Page 131



6 

Appendix 2 Map Showing Objections to the Core Paths Plan in the 
Helensburgh & Lomond Area 

  

Page 132



7 

Appendix 3 Table of Core Path Objections in the Helensburgh & Lomond Area 

21 Core Path Objection Reports included with this report 

Path No. Path Name Council Ward 

A094 Dumbarton to Helensburgh cycle path Helensburgh Central, 

Helensburgh & Lomond South 

C263(a) Red Rd to Darleith Rd Lyleston to Kirkton Helensburgh & Lomond South 

C266 Cycle Path Pier to Arden (ABC boundary) Helensburgh Central, 

Helensburgh & Lomond South 

C267 & NP007 Old Luss Road, Helensburgh Helensburgh Central, 

Helensburgh & Lomond South 

C282(b) Kilcreggan to Peaton Hill (Peninsula Path) Lomond North 

C282(c-f) Kilcreggan to Peaton Hill (Peninsula Path) Lomond North 

C284 Clynder High Road to Peninsula path Lomond North 

C290 School Road to Church Road via Fairfield 

Gardens 

Lomond North 

C291 School Road to Church Road Lomond North 

C319 Barbour road to Peaton Hill, Kilcreggan Lomond North 

C468 B833 to Dun Daimh part circular (c) 

Garelochhead 

Lomond North 

C510 Cardross shore path Helensburgh & Lomond South 

C518 Moss road, Cardross Helensburgh & Lomond South 

C525(a) Garelochhead forest (a) Lomond North 

C525(b) Garelochhead forest (b) Lomond North 

D017 Ardoch to Dumbarton shore path Helensburgh & Lomond South 

NP003 Drumfad Wood, short-cut, Helensburgh Helensburgh Central, 

Helensburgh & Lomond South 

NP009 Abercrombie Ct/Golfhill Dr, Helensburgh Helensburgh & Lomond South 

NP017 Rosneath to Caravan Park Lomond North 

NP018 Clachan Fm, Rosneath Lomond North 

NP019 Camasail wood, Rosneath Lomond North 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 133



8 

 This Page is intended to be blank. 

Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360


	Agenda
	3 minute of meeting 20 February 2012
	5a MOD Funding Steering Committee - Fiona Campbell
	5b Third Sector Grant Report - Margaret Fyfe
	Assessment Form 1st Rhu Scouts
	Assessment Form Acting Up
	Assessment Form Arrochar Tarbet  Ardlui Heritage Trust
	Assessment Form Bicentenary Pipe Band Championship
	Assessment Form Cardross Colgrain  Craigendoran Seniors Forum
	Assessment Form Cosy Sports  Recreation Group
	Assessment Form Cove  Kilcreggan Lunch Club
	updated Asse Cove  Kilcreggan Old Peoples Welfare Association
	Assessment Form Cove Burgh Hall
	Updated Asses ENABLE (Helensburgh  District Branch)
	Updated Asses Form Gibson Community Centre
	Assessment Form Helensburgh  District Access Trust
	Assessment Form Helensburgh  Lomond Highland Games
	Assessment Form Helensburgh  Lomond Youth Forum
	Assessment Form Helensurgh Heritage Trust
	Assessment Form Helensburgh Savoy
	Updated Asses Dumbarton  District Branch MS Society
	Updated Assess Rosneath  Clynder Senior Citizens Association
	Assessment Form Rosneath  Peninsula Highland Gathering
	Assessment Form Rosneath Peninsula West Community Development Trust

	5c Proposal for Primary School Reporting - Chris Shirley
	5d Hermitage Academy Standards and Quality Report - Geoff Urie, Head Teacher
	Guide to CfE PDF File

	6a Area Scorecards - Mike Johnston
	7a The Queenâ•Žs Diamond Jubilee â•ﬁ The Big Lunch - Shirley MacLeod
	The Queen's Diamond Jubilee appendix The Big Lunch

	8b Objections to Core Paths Network - Jolyon Gritten
	A094
	c263 a
	c266
	c267
	C282 b
	C282 C -F
	C284
	C290
	C291
	C319
	C468
	C510
	C518
	C525a
	C525b
	003
	009
	NO017
	NP018
	019


